CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
T Authority Board/M§:mber§
FROM: Claude Miller (/@md ;/JZK?/ o
Director of Procurement
DATE: July 29, 2014
RE: Supplemental Agreement No. 9 with Dewberry/Bowyer Singleton

Project No. 528-405, Contract No. 000980
S.R. 528 Airport Mainline Plaza Demolition and Ramp Plaza Construction

Board approval is requested for Supplemental Agreement No. 9 with Dewberry/Bowyer
Singleton for post design services for the referenced project. Services will include shop drawing
reviews, attendance at construction meetings, site visits, and responding to the contractor’s
requests for information.

This Supplemental Agreement, for a fee not-to-exceed $405,453.00 will be a continuation of an
agreement previously approved by the Authority for this project.

Original Contract Amount $4,000,000.00
Amount of Previous Adjustments $2,251,995.30
Amount of This Adjustment $ 405.453.00
Total Revised Contract Amount $6,657,448.30

cc:  Joe Berenis, Deputy Executive Director, Engineering, Operations, Construction and Maintenance
Laura Kelley, Deputy Executive Director, Finance and Administration
Glenn Pressimone, Director of Engineering
Contract File
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